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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

31 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 8256 4315

Reg. No: 193607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507158-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01

Ref : CS/UOI18003024/Kth

SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909 Cole: 2802201 N ””"Hl““l”” ”| |‘|
Coda: UOQI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKZ 4854 Veh. Inspected YP 32800
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JENNY LEW Assign Date 28/02/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.C a
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer . Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  286/02/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK
2A AME AUTO POINT #03-11
SINGAPORE 568047
Sa. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,




Catherine Chuns (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Accord Auto(Claims); SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Accident Involving YP3290D & SKZ4854) on 26/02/2018
Attachments: SAS2365483 zip

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Shiau Chan

Please arrange to survey the vehicle at Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd.
Password: uoil23

Thank You.

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew

Claims Depantment

United Overseas Insurance Limited

1 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079503
Main = (65) 6222 7733 | DID » (55) 6490 9329 | Fax - (B5) 6327 3869 | Emall » jennylaw o] corm S0
UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose. distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all coples of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannol be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Accord Auto(Claims) [mailto:claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg]
Sent; Tuesday, 27 February, 2018 6:05 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Accident Involving YP3290D & SKZ4854) on 26/02/2018

Dear Jenny,

We would be appointing LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct PRS.

Thank you.

Kind regards,
Jessy Soe

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999
Tel  : (65) 6481 9517
Fax : (65) 6481 9516



This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate, use
or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Accord Auto[Claims) [mailto:claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 February, 2018 4:04 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg=

Cc: Gilbert Ng <gilbert.ng@mycarworkshop.com.sg>

Subject: Accident Involving YP3290D & SKZ4854) on 26/02/2018

Dear Jenny,

Kindly assist arrange Pre-Repair Survey for YP3290D, vehicle not in workshop.

Please provide us 10 surveyor name list.

Thank you.

Kind regards,
Jessy Soe

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999
Tel : (65) 6481 9517
Fax : (&5) 6481 9516

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate,
use or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



Denise Ta! (LKKAuto) |

From: Accord Auto(Claims) <claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 11:44 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: YP 3290D / TP / WP / UOI

Dear Denise,

We confirmed acceptance COR 5480.81 and 1 working days.
Thank you.

Kind regards,
Jessy Soe

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park ZA
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mabile : (65) 9740 0999
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

On 30 May 2018 at 11:18, Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Jessy,

As spoken, No 3 Ns change to 200 instead of 150

Total will be $480.81, 1day

Please check and confirm

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Accord Auto(Claims) <claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 25 May 2018 1:09 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: ¥YP 3290D /TP /WP / UOI

Dear Denise,

Can we adjust SN Item No.3 $150.00 to $250.00?
Thank you.

Kind regards,
Jessy Soe

Accord Auto Services Pte Ltd
10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A
#03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

Mobile : (65) 9740 0999
Tel : (65) 6481 9517
Fax :(65) 6481 9516

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not view, disseminate, use
or copy this email. Kindly notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

On 25 May 2018 at 11:27, Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Jessy,

As spoken earlier,

Attach the correct estimate and please check.

Do let us know if there is any issue and will check with Kenneth

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 4:25 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Accident Involving YP3290D & SKZ4854) on 26/02/2018
M12D07501803

Regards,

Katie Lee

Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079908
Main - (B5) 6222 7733 | DID » (65) 6490 5318 | Fax - (B5) 6327 380% | Email » katislee@uoi com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, Copy,
discloze. distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; LEE KATIE
<katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Ce: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving YP3290D & SKZ4854] on 26/02/2018

Dear Katie,

Can assist to provide the claim number?

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 2:13 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'LEW JENNY' <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving YP3290D & SKZ4854) on 26/02/2018

Dear Jenny,
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Transfer Fee Enquiry

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No. :

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1:

Vehicle Scheme :
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No.:
Propellant:
Engine No. :
Engine Capacity :

Maximum Power
Output :

Maximum Laden
Weight :

Unladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture :

Original Registration
Date:

Lifespan Expiry Date:
COE Category :

PQP Paid :

COE Expiry Date:
Road Tax Expiry Date:
Inspection Due Date :

Intended Transfer
Date :

CO2 Emission:

YP3290D

B30 - Goods (Open) Lorry (Wooden Body)
With Hood

Normal

MITSUBISHI

CANTER FEB21ER3SDEB
FEB21EA20650

Diesel

4P10C24357

2998 cc

5000 kg

2400 kg
2016

14 Jul 2016

13 Jul 2036
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
$21,376.00
13 Jul 2026
13 Jan 2019
13 Jan 2019

27 Feb 2018

https-_-'-'-.-fl.Ila.gou.5g.-'Itafvrl.-actionfenquireTransferFeeDetaiIEPrany?F UNCTION_ID=FOs01015ET

112



MAASTBO2TH0 ( Accotd Aute Senices Pie Lid
ENTRY DATE & TIME- 27/02/2018 14:50
SUBMITTED BY: Soe die i

HO

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Prease report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the Caims procass

2 This Form must be completed by the Palieyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
1 |sfermation provided must be as truthful and Bccurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or w tholding of materlal facts may allow insurance companies 10

repudiate policy ability

4 The lssus and acceptance of 1his Form by insurance companies is not an admssion of policy llabifty on ihe pan of 1he ingurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, Thic report will be forwanded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenfre eslanlished by he Ceneral Insurance Associaton of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will. for & fee, be made avallable upon appication by interested partes

7 By the ladgament of this repert to tha insurers, you hereby congent to the archiving of this repor at the cenire and 1o copses of the repod being made avalable

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
27/02/2018 14:50
26/02/2018 18:20
CLEMENTI AVE B
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumbear

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

YP3290D

SUMMER POND & LANDSCAPING PTE LTD
2003070000
JENNYLEE@SUMMERPOND.COM

OFFICE-B570327T0

MITSUBISHI
CANTER FEB21ER3SDEB

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

AVFCSBOD12331702

MUTHUVEL KAMARA.
G7577533X

22/02/1981

OUTDOOR

27/06/2014

3 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81517173

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 16



7030 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 5
#05-27 NORTHSTAR @AMK

Postocode 564880
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

Address

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own =
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I h‘?"',ﬁf belen approanl-_led by upknawn_pﬁrson(s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passengar 1 NAME: . DABASISH ROY

GENDER: : MALE
Detalls of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yas, Please state which FPolice Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? N
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.

Attachment(s)

#re accident photas available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SKZ4B54)

Yehicle MakeModelfColaur MNISSAM SYLPHY (BLUE)
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Categaory PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver LECOW KHEE SHING MELWVIN
NRIC/Passport Number S1757217B

Contact Number

Address 305 PAVILION CIRCLE
Postcoda 658573

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 2 of 16



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORIANT NOTICE
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Accident Sketch Plan

Deec TBCircumatancs of the Accident

Date& Time of Accident:  %[09]3018 oround € 20pM
VehidaA: Y2900
| Vehide B: (3 41541
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ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

10} Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A

#03-11 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047
Tel: 6481 0518 / 6481 9517 Fax: 6481 9516 email: claims@mycarworkshop.com.sg

ESTIMATE
United Overseas Insurance Limited Date : 27/02/2018
3 Anson Road #28-01 Vehicle No : YP3290D
Springleaf Tower Veh Make/Model :  Mit. Canter FEB21ER3SDEB
Singapore (799049 YOM 2016
Att: Motor Claims Department Chassis No FEB21EA20650
Date of Accident :  26/02/2018
No| Oty Description Amount $
1 1 |Car plate lamp 5 #p 58.68 |—
2 I |Tail lamp LH $ /£ 12000 | e
3| 1 |Taillamp RH s "~ 12000 | X
Total - Nett ltem | § 298.68
Less 10% | § 29.87
Total | § 268.81
Special Neit ltem:-
1| 4 |Tailgate hook S 7T o000 | X
2 1 |Rear bumper guard % T RODOD| A
3 1 |Rear step plate $ Jewsy € 2% 450.00 — R
-4 1 Rear number plate 5 35.00 | Zosn—
Total - SN ltem | § 1.885.00
Labour Charges:-
1 To remove / replace rear bumper guard. b A% 20000 | X
2 To remove / replace rear step plate. 5 200.00 | ‘@0,
3 To repair rear chassis member. S LA 380.00 | %
Total -L/C | § 780.00
Acrore 7t Ty
5 %3547
T,
f
Sub-Total| $ 2,933.81
7% GST| § 205.37
Total| § 3,139.18

Page 1/1



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

B B BE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
s TEL. 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 198607 198R GST Rag. No. 19-9607 198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref : CS/UOIB003924/Kibn2
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079908 Deins [peaie ” mm“"“lwmm
Code : UQOI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKZ 4854, Veh. Inspected ¥P 32800
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. M12007501803 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JENNY LEW Assign Date 28/02/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI CANTER c.c 2006
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. FEB21EAZ0650 Colour WHITE
Odometer 109275 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85 R15 YORKOHAMA 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/85 R15 YOKOHAMA 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 (D} YOKOHAMA 4/4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/85 R15 (D) YOKOHAMA, &4 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR NIS PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/02/2018 [Inspection Date 14/03/2018
Survey held at ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK
248 AMK AUTO POINT #03-11
SINGAPORE 568047
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED CN A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 1 Working Days




74

= A . = W
el B B

TEL. 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YP 3280D

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo 1af 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | vStmbce BY "‘;’l
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|CAR PLATE LAMP (M} EROKEN 58.68 58.68
1| TAIL LAMP LH (N) CRACKED 120.00 120.00
1| TAIL LAMP RH (N} SERVICEABLE 120.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -29.87 -17.87
268.81 160.81
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
4|TAILGATE HOOK (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 600.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BEUMPER GUARD (SN} TO REPAIR 5EE 800.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR STEP PLATE (SN} CRACKED 450.00 200.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN} BENT 35.00 20.00
1,885.00 220.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE/REPLACE REAR BUMPER GUARD. NOT NECESSARY 200.00
TO REMOVE/REPLACE REAR STEP PLATE.INCLUSIVE 200.00 100.00
OF THE REPAIR OF TAILGATE HOOK AND REAR
BUMPER GUARD .
TO REPAIR REAR CHASSIS MEMBER. NOT NECESSARY 380.00
T80.00 100.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,933.81 480.81
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | 480.81|

Report Ref No. CS/UOI18003924/Ktbn2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




